From: Elizabeth Neiman

To: Emily Bremer; Brian Markwalter; McArver, Rob (rmcarver@aham.org)
Subject: OF 2013 gov panel questions

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2013 10:20:08 AM

Attachments: OF 2013 gov panel questions.docx

As promised — here are the questions for the government panel at ANSI’s Open
Forum.

Thanks,

Liz
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ANSI Open Forum 2013

Government Panel - Moderated Discussion Questions



Note for Gordon: 	Please repeat any questions from the audience if they don’t use the mic at their table; one panelist has some hearing loss. 



· Has your agency ever considered developing its own standards and conformance programs instead of relying on the private sector? What was the result of that analysis? 


· Has your agency been transitioning from using propriety standards to private-sector standards? What is that process like? 


· What can government agencies do to make sure that the most current versions of standards are incorporated by reference? 


· How can agencies do a better job of ensuring accessibility to standards that have been incorporated by reference? Many of these read-only files cannot be accessed by those who are visually impaired, for example. 


· How actively does your agency participate in standards development work, both domestically and internationally? What kinds of challenges do you face in terms of budgets, timing, etc? 

· Is it helpful for SDOs to offer remote participation options? 
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